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Box 1548 ,
Hobbs, New Mexico
August 10, 1949

Yr, Biwin L. Yiekens, Supt.
Charles H, Osmond

2008 Ft. Worth National Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth 2, Texas

Dear Mr. Yiekens:

¥e have the Form C-103, Report on Result of Plugging
of Well, sutmitted on your #1 lula C. Haynes Well in Roosevelt
County. )

However, on a recent visit to the location we were
advised that it would be approximately two weeks before the
cellar and pits would be levelled and the looation cleared off.
Wihen this work 1s completed the Fornm C~103 will then be in order

for approwals.

We would appreciate your advising us when this work
is completed.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION CORfISSIOR

By:
Secretary - Hobbs Office

ce






